GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DI;])I(;:{I
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI-110 o "
No. F6/DFS/MS/WZ/School/2022/ JoY Dated: © '|°- 5 ; 1y

To
The Principal,

Nigam Pratibha Balika Vidyalaya,
No.1 (1), Nithari (Rohini Zone),
Delhi- 110086.,

Subject: Issuance of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Nigam Pratibha Balika Vidyalaya, No.1 (1),
Nithari (Rohini Zone) Delhi- 110086.
Sir,

This is in reference to your letter No. nil dated 27.02.2022 received through outdoor diary
no. 6949 dated 28.02.2022 on the subject cited above. In this connection submitted the building
was visited by officer on dated 06.04.2022 however, it has been observed that the shortcoming
already issued by this department letter of even No. 1668 dated 245.04.2018 (Copy enclosed).

Therefore, he may be advised to submit point-wise compliance of shortcomings already issued

(

YourL Faithfully

vide this department letter dated 25.04.2018 for further consideration in this matter.

Ny d
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(Dhranipal Bhardwayj)
Dy.Chief Fire Officer

Tel;-01123414250
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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI-110001

NO. F-6/DFS/MS/ 2018/ S Ll / 1668 Dated s

To

The Principal
Nigam Pratibha Balika Vidyalaya,
Nithari No-1, Delhi-110086.

Sub: - Regarding issuance of fire safety certificate in r/o Nigam Pratibha Balika Vidyalaya,
Nithari No-1, Delhi-110086.

Sir,
Please refer to your letter no. Nil dated 31.01.2018 on the subject cited above. In this

connection this is to inform you that the above mentioned site was visited by the officer
concerned of this department to verify the fire safety measures issued vide Director of Education
circular dated 01.03.2011/ NBC Part 4 and observed that the building was comprised of 02
blocks. A- block ground plus one and b- block ground plus two upper floor only. At the time of
inspection Sh. Ashok Kumar Tawar was also present at site. During the course of inspection

observations/ shortcomings made are as under:-

Hose reel hose provided but not functional.

Terrace level fire pump capacity 450 Ipm found removed.
Overhead tank capacity of 10,000 ltr. found empty.

Exit signage’s not provided at strategic location in the building.
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Keeping in view of above, fire safety certificate cannot be considered at this stage

Yours faithfully -

(Attl Garg) '
Chief Fire Officer
Ph: 011-23414250
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